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PHOTOS DOCUMENTING CURB CLEAN-UP CORRECTONS REQUIRED
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Steven Alano

From: Antonio Garcia <agarcia@tacolesons.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 7:20 AM

To: Steven Alano; plndrs@cabq.gov

Cc: 'Herrera, Stacy'

Subject: Pat Hurley Community Center - Transportation Inspection Correction Letter 

Attachments: IMG_3507.jpg; IMG_3506.jpg; IMG_3505.jpg; IMG_3504.jpg; IMG_3503.jpg; IMG_

3502.jpg

Please forward this to Logan Patz 

 
Good Morning Logan, 

 
Per our conversation yesterday I am attaching photos of the gravel and dirt clean-up at the ADA curbs ramps identified in 

your inspection conducted on 10-23-17. Could you please issue a temp. Transportation final so that we may receive our 
CO. We will then be allowed to remove the construction fencing and call re-call for the final inspection. Let me know if 

this is acceptable.  

 
Thanks, 

 
Antonio Garcia  
T.A. Cole and Sons  
General Contractors, Inc. 
Vice President of Operations / Project Manager 
(505)898-8698 
(505)898-2533 
(505)401-4655 
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